New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO B_RAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

October 20, 1959

Wi1liam H. Pauly
1406 Mile High Center
Denver 2, Colorado

Dear Sir?

on Auguat 25, 1959 we nodified you that your #1-X Salmon
well in Section 15-29¥-11V was del inquent an initial
deliverability test.

Your reply of Auguat 27, 1959nndloat¢d that the test was
to be filed by Mr. Virgil Stoabs in Farmington. A recent
ehsck of our records reveals that the test Aas never been
received and the well is still del inquent. Unless weé
receive ths test in the nsgr future we will be foraed to
notiyy the pipeline company to shut the well until it fe
brought into compl iance with 011 Commission rules and
regulat {ons.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor Distriot #3
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